
NPL.0115.0002.0777 

Re: Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

From: "jacqueline_braw staff/nswpolice", "jacqueline_braw staff/nswpolice" 

To: "cameron_bignell staff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "cameron_bignell taff/nswpolice%nswpolice" 

Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2016 10:44:20 +1100 

Great, I have those three you mention but not done yet so will try to do all 6 tomorrow :( 

Jackie 

Jackie Brew 

: mXi m:"M mX m: mX":.:‹1‹"M mX": Xi mMiml.
Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality B. Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender Intersex 
Mon-Wed Thur& Fri 
Sum/ Hills LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney Pali oe Centre Operational Programs 
151-241 Gou bum 51, Su rry Hills N  SIN 201U Level 2.20 Charles St. Pa rra matte 

NSW Ponce Force 

Cameron Bignell---28/01/2016 10:41:48---Hi Jackie, That's terrible!! I hope your pooch is ok :( 

From: Cameron Bignell Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Jacqueline Braw Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 28/01/2016 10:41 
Subject: Re: Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Hi Jackie, 

Have you still got MOKDAD/CREIGHTON (88/87), JANSONS (86) and McGOVERN (85), or are they already done? 

I've attached another three for your editing pleasure. 

Any dramas, let me know. 

Cam. 

[attachment "77 CAMPBELL.docx" deleted by Jacqueline Braw /Staff/NSWPolice] [attachment "78 ZIMMER.docx" 
deleted b Jacqueline Braw Staff/NSWPolice] [attachment "80 ROSE.docx" deleted by Jacqueline 
Braw /Staff/NSWPolice] 

Cameron Bignell 
Detective Senior Constable I Crirrinal Inreskieakiuns Surr!... Hills Local Area Cory ancl I NSW Police Force 

Level 3 Sydney Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street Surry Hills I En-ail: bignicanm.a.police.nsw.gov.au 

www.facebook.com/SurryHi l lsLAC 

Jacqueline Braw---28/01/2016 09:32:40---Hi Cameron, I am working from home tomorrow 

From: Jacqueline Bra /Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Cameron Bignell Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 28/01/2016 09:32 
Subject: Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 



NPL.0115.0002.0778 

Hi Cameron, 
I am working from home tomorrow 
more Parrabell if you like!! 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

so send me a few 

Senior Progra-osOfficer, eXUal it B. Gender Diversity - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender E Intersax 
Mon-Wed Thur& Fri 
Surry Hills LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney PolioeCentre Operational Programs 
151-241 Gnufum St, Su rni Hills  H511112010 I FRAFLi 9 9n Charlpg St Pa rra malta 

NSW Police NM. 


